City of York Council	Extract from Draft Committee Minutes
Meeting	Executive
Date	24 November 2016
Present	Councillors Carr (Chair), Aspden (Vice- Chair), Ayre, Gillies, Rawlings, Runciman, Steward and Waller
Other Members participating in the meeting	Councillors D'Agorne and Looker
In attendance	Councillors Craghill, Derbyshire and Flinders

Part B - Matters Referred To Council

78. Funding Major Transport Projects – West Yorkshire Transport Fund

Consideration was given to a report which set out proposals to formally join the West Yorkshire Transport Fund to enable Capital Funds to be released to undertake delivery of two strategic major Transport Projects, roundabout improvements on York Outer Ring Road and York Central Access Road and Station Gateway.

Members noted the latest position on the York schemes included in the Fund together with the key risks surrounding the Council's payments into the fund and the mitigating measures proposed.

Officers confirmed that, if agreed, the recommendations would be considered at the Combined Authority meeting on 1 December and by Council on 15 December for final determination. In answer to Members questions Officers confirmed that the priority of the York scheme's had been based on deliverability by 2020/21 and that modelling work on each project was publically available.

Members welcomed the financing as the most affordable way of funding the major investment in the Outer Ring Road and York Central.

Following further discussion it was

Recommended: That Council agree to:

- (i) Formally join the West Yorkshire Transport Fund.
- (ii) Accept the financial liability that arises from joining the fund and to note that future increases in the levy would represent as unavoidable additional cost in future budgets. Although the precise figures could not be determined at this stage it would be within the parameters identified in the report which estimated an increase from the budgeted contribution of £500k per annum to £1m to £1.5m per annum in 2025.
- (iii) Delegate to the Deputy Chief Executive/Director of Customer and Corporate Services the finalisation of the legal agreement in consultation with the Leader of the Council, the Deputy Leader of the Council and the Finance Portfolio holder. ^{1.}

Reason:

- (i) To ensure the delivery of the York Outer Ring Road improvements and York Central Access Road and Station Gateway schemes.
- (ii) To ensure proper financial planning within the authority.
- (iii) To ensure that York's position is fully protected in line with the principles set out in the report.

Action Required

1. Refer to Council.

JP

79. Capital Programme - Monitor 2 2016/17

[See also Part A minutes]

Consideration was given to a report which set out the projected out turn position for the 2016/17 Capital Programme which included any adjustments and requests to re-profile budgets between years.

It was reported that the Capital Programme approved by Council in February 2016 and updated from later reports to the Executive was £100.146m and, with a decrease of £29.080m reported in the

current monitor had resulted in a revised Capital Programme of £71.066m.

Members noted an increase of £110k had been made to the Harewood Whin transfer station scheme to reflect a loan to Yorwaste, to replace the current contribution of £1m, currently approved in the capital programme. Officers also drew Members attention to the decrease detailed in the monitor resulting in the revised 2016/17 capital programme as set out in Table 1 of the report.

Recommended: That Council:

- (i) Agree to make adjustments resulting in a decrease in the 2016/17 programme of £29.080m as detailed in the report and contained in Annex A.
- (ii) Approve the loan of £1.110m the Council will provide to Yorwaste, as set out in paragraphs 23 29 of the report, to be funded from the Waste reserve and note that this will have no impact on the Council's overall borrowing levels. ¹

Reason: To enable the effective management and monitoring of the Council's capital programme.

Action Required

1. Refer to Council.

JP

Cllr D Carr, Chair

[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 7.50 pm].